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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Wednesday, July 09, 2008 9:14 AM

To: Tripp Coston

Ce: Kimberley Pena; Marguerite MclLean

Subject: RE: request to move undocketed items into new dockets

Tripp,

Thank you for the clarification. | will move the additional documents per your instructions below.

Dorothy

From: Tripp Coston

Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2008 9:09 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Kimberley Pena; Carl Vinson; Ruth Nettles
Subject: RE: request to move undocketed items into new dockets

These documents should also be move. Thanks for identifving thesc!

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2008 4:31 PM

To: Tripp Coston

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Kimberley Pena; Carl Vinson; Ruth Netties
Subject: request to move undocketed items into new dockets

Tripp,

The following documents were moved to their respective new dockets per your request on 7/8/08 (DN 05841-08).
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la moving those documents. I found several other documents that appear to be related to the new dockets as well, Can
vou please review the list below and advise i the following documents should be mwoved from Ui unducheied mallers

{080000) to the respective new dockets as well?

TECQ - 080436
00534-08
05183-08
05269-08
05367-08
(5435-08

05531-08
05533-08
05534-08
05536-08
05187-08
05189-08
035190-08
05191-08

FPL - 080438
05705-08
05707-08
05708-08
05192-08
(05194-08
05195-08
05196-08

GPC - 080439
05228-08
05515-08

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy

7/9/2008




